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Yassir AlSaffar

From: Yassir AlSaffar <erbil@starlightairline.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:38 PM
To: 'ali.basim@alfapharma.eu'
Cc: 'Ashish Sinha'; 'erbil@starlightairline.com'
Subject: RE: Alfa Pharma products shipment/Mumbai

** Supplier removed, 
 
Dear Dr. Ali, 
 
Please confirm offer approval as per details below reference to your conversation with Raid for our records. Thank you. 
 

- Origin & Airfreight Charges:                               USD 13,000.00 
- Clearance & Delivery Charges ex ATA EBL:       USD   1,500.00 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
            Total Quotation Amount:                                    USD 14,500.00 
            Discount Amount:                                              USD      500.00 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
            Total Final Amount:                                         USD 14,000.00 
 

 Above rate (all-in) ex FOB Mumbai airport to Suleimaniyah via EBL airport, 
 Excluding Customs duties/taxes and Dnata charges at EBL airport which will be billed at Cost with copies of 

official receipts as backup). 
 
Best regards,  
  
Eng. Yassir AlSaffar 
 

 
 
Dream City, No. 1176 
Erbil,Kurdistan, Iraq  
Mobile   :  
Email     : erbil@starlightairline.com 
Website : www.starlightairline.com  

         
 

From: ali.basim@alfapharma.eu <ali.basim@alfapharma.eu>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:20 PM 
To: Raid Faraj <erbil@starlightairline.com> 
Cc: Ashish Sinha <ashish.sinha@alfapharma.eu>; Rabi Nayak <n.rabi@celogenpharma.com> 
Subject: Re: Alfa Pharma products shipment/Mumbai 
 
Dear Mr.Raid, 
Have a good day,  
Please send us the details of your agent in Mumbai to follow up with them and deliver the goods to their warehouse. 


